
 

                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 7, 2019 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a 
dwelling at 2957 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060825) Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
Item 2: Submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor, a request to discuss plans to remove two windows and one door, relocate 
one of the windows, and conduct general adobe repair and restoration on a dwelling at 2167 Calle del Oeste. (Case 
060828) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 

 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

JANUARY 7, 2019   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 7, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of December 17, 2018. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permits: 
1.   Case 060830: 2835 Teresita Street, submitted by Sunpro Solar for James McBride; a request for a zoning 

permit to allow the installation of a solar photo-voltaic system on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR)  

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 060776 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a building permit to 

modify an approved permit to allow the construction of a wrought iron fence instead of a wood fence along 
Calle de Colon on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

2. Case 060825 – 2957 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a 
request for a zoning permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 

3. Case 060828– 2167 Calle de Oeste, submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to 
remove and relocate two windows and one door and conduct general adobe repair and restoration on a 
dwelling at the address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work 
Session – Item 2) 



 

 
 

    
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 1/4/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 7, 2019 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 7, 2019 

ITEM 2 
 
Submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a dwelling 
at 2957 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060825) Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 

 
This request was originally scheduled to be heard December 17, 2018; but there was not a quorum available to vote 
on the request once Mr. Nevarez recused himself from voting on his own request. The case was rescheduled until 
this meeting to allow a quorum to be present.         
 
Mr. Nevarez is related to the Herreras and is acting as their representative at this meeting. The property has been used by 
the Herrera’s since at least 2006 (or before) as a contractor’s yard for a well drilling business (Vivi’s Well Drilling, 
License # 0230). According to Mr. Nevarez, the business will also be located on the property.  
   
The property, which is an odd shaped property 0.45 acres in size, is currently used by Vivian Herrera for parking Vivi’s 
Welling Drilling vehicle. The business is owned by Ms. Herrera. There are currently no structures on the property, which 
is located on the east side of Calle de Guadalupe on the way to the Town cemetery. The dwelling will be located at the 
wide end of the property near Calle de Guadalupe and will meet all required setbacks (see attached site plan). The trucks 
will be parked at the easternmost part of the property. 
 
The dwelling will consist of 1544 square feet of heated and cooled space with a 433 square foot attached garage and three 
porches having a total of 386 square feet. The size and style of the dwelling will be similar to most of the other dwellings 
along this section of Calle de Guadalupe and will not be out of character with the area (see attached elevations and photos 
of nearby dwellings). Since the dwelling will be in the RA zoning district, there are no architectural requirements for new 
dwellings. However, the PZHAC has consistently tried to ensure that new construction outside the Historic districts would 
be compatible with other structures in the area of the new structure, especially when the property is relatively close to the 
historic area of Town. 
 
The applicants or their representative will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed 
dwelling; and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 

 
PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400680
Parcel Number: 4006138367094
Owner: HERRERA VIVIAN A & EMILIA
N
Mail Address: PO BOX 799
Subdivision: 
Property Address: CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400680&guest=true


PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS ALONG CALLE DE GUADALUPE  

 
 

 
 



PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS ALONG CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 

 



PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS ALONG CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 

  













PZHAC WORK SESSION 
JANUARY 7, 2019 

ITEM 3 
 

Submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor, a request to discuss plans to remove two windows and one door, relocate one of the 
windows, and conduct general adobe repair and restoration on a dwelling at 2167 Calle del Oeste. (Case 060828) Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR). 
 
The applicant would like to remove a window at the front of the dwelling that does not meet current fire or building 
codes for a bedroom window and replace it with a window having a similar style that does meet the codes (see attached 
diagram). The current window is about 3’10” wide by 2’4” tall and does not meet code requirements for emergency 
egress from a bedroom. The proposed window is 3’ wide by 5’ tall and does meet code requirements for egress. 
According to the applicant, the style of the replacement window will be the same as that of the window being replaced. 
The window being removed will then be rebuilt and  installed in the rear wall of the structure where it will replace a door 
and a window there. The applicant will also move a new canale on the wall to match the line and style of existing canales 
that have historically been part of the building. (The new canale was added last year when a bathroom was added to the 
dwelling and is lower than the other existing canales.) Then applicant will then conduct any repairs that are necessary to 
the adobe of the structure and will refinish and repaint the structure the color it is now. According to the applicant, there 
will be no changes to the color or architectural style of the dwelling.  

The building, which is adobe, is in the Historic Register (see attached) and is estimated to have been built around 1910.  
The Historical Register considers the dwelling as “contributing” in that it adds to the “physical cohesiveness” of the area. 
According to the Historic Register, the architecture of the building is a plus to the Town. Aside from the addition of the 
bathroom in 2014 (an outhouse was used prior to the addition), along with occasional roof work and work on the 
porches, there do not appear to have been any major renovations to the building, especially since 1980.  

The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will not result in any changes to the structure that will affect 
its Historical character, and that the work will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The repairs could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if there are no changes to the wood work is 
finished in the same style as the original woodwork, or it is repaired in place. 
 
Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility 
of preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss 
to the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in 
maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be 
preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the 
owners of property.  
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic 
landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a 
special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and 
heritage of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in 
the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of 
public policy that the identification and designation of historic landmarks and historic districts and the approval or 
disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their demolition or relocation or new construction on the 
site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
 

Since the proposed work will not change the use of the structure, and since the work will need to address the guidelines 
set forth by the Secretary of the Interior for Historic structures as well as the requirements of Section 18.33 – Historic 
Preservation of the Code, the PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will meet these requirements. Also, 
the proposed work will need to meet the requirements of the Building code where applicable.  
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed replacements and will be 
available to answer any questions that may arise. 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400173
Parcel Number: 4006137029520
Owner: OWEN MARY ANNE
Mail Address: PO BOX 192
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2167 CALLE DEL
OESTE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400173&guest=true








PHOTOS OF THE DWELLING SHOWING WINDOW TO BE REPLACED 

 
 

CLOSE-UP OF WINDOW 

 
 



PHOTO OF THE REAR OF THE DWELLING 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE REAR OF THE DWELLING SHOWING THE DOOR AND WINDOW TO BE 
CLOSED, THE PROPOSED LOCATION OF THE WINDOW BEING MOVED FROM THE FRONT, 

AND THE CANALE TO BE RELOCATED HIGHER 

 









larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle

larry
Rectangle



larry
Rectangle







 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



 

                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

MINUTES 
DECEMBER 17, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Michael Clute; a request to discuss plans to add opaque panels to the inside of a wrought iron fence 
to provide privacy at a dwelling located at 2186 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060818) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Mr. Clute was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, explaining that  Mr. Clute would like to provide privacy to the back yard; and that staff had 
informed Mr. Clute of the need for a clear-sight-triangle at the corner of the property. Mr. Clute explained how the 
panels would be attached to the existing fence, and the need for a privacy attachment due to the large number of 
people that walk by the property from the parking lots across the street. There would be no panels at the front of the 
property. Mr. Clute also mentioned the possibility of putting a wall up inside the property. 
 
The biggest issue discussed was the need for a clear-sight-triangle at the corner of the property along Calle de 
Medanos and Calle Principal. Commissioners Hernandez and Lucero both expressed concerns about the amount of 
traffic and the fact that the panels could interfere with the view of traffic approaching the intersection. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Item 2: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a 
dwelling at 2957 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 060825) Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
Mr. Nevarez was present and requested that this item be pulled from the agenda due to the fact that a quorum of the 
PZHAC would not exist once he recused himself from the PZHAC to present the case. This item was not discussed. 
 
Item 3: Submitted by Window World of Las Cruces for William Randall; a request to discuss replacing the windows on a 
dwelling at 2226 Calle de Picacho. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Case 060826) 
Removed from the agenda at the request of window world. 
 
Item 4: Submitted by Zach Penn; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling on Lot 8 of the Cielo 
Grande Subdivision on Cielo Grande Court. (Case 060827) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 5.08 acres 
Mr. Penn was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, giving a brief description of the area and the proposed dwelling.  
 
The only concern expressed by the PZHAC was that the rock exterior would not fit in with the surrounding dwellings. 
Mr. Penn explained that the rock would only cover the bottom two feet of wall and that the remained would be 
stuccoed in a light color similar to other structures in the area. 
 
There were no further issues. 
 
Item 5: Submitted by Jurado; a request to discuss plans for the construction of a new dwelling at 1401 West Boutz Road. 
(Case 060829) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)    
Mr. Jurado was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, giving a brief description of the area with a short history of the property; and a description of 
the proposed dwelling.  
 
The only concern was expressed by Tom Maese of CID who advised the applicant that due to the fact that the dwelling 
was to have a tile roof, an engineered truss plan would be required by CID when the actual building permit is pulled.  
 
There were no further issues. 
  



 

 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

DECEMBER 17, 2018   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioners Prieto and Houston were absent. All other were present. A quorum was present. 
  

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Cases 060818, 060825 and 060826 were removed from the agenda at the request of the applicants. Commission 
Chair Hernandez requested that Case 060821 be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion. A motion to 
approve the agenda as amended was made by Commissioner Lucero, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and 
approved by a vote of 3- 0.  
 

IV.*ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A motion to approve the agenda as amended by the removal of Case 060821 was made by Commissioner Lucero, 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3- 0.  
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of December 3, 2018. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda     
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
1.  Case 060821 – 2231 Calle de Parian, submitted by Eric and Teresa Sanchez; a request for a building permit 

to remodel the interior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 This case was removed from the Consent Agenda to give Commissioner Lucero the opportunity to 

address the fact that it appeared that there was major work being done to the interior walls or floors of 
the dwelling without a permit from CID. Tom Maese, inspector for CID, stated that he was not aware of 
any permit from CID being issued for the work. Staff mentioned that it was stated on the permit 
application from the Town that a CID permit would be needed. It was determined that staff would meet 
with the applicant to determine what was being done. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to postpone 
approval of this case, seconded by Commissioner Lucero, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

 
2. Case 060822 - 1985 Calle de Colon, submitted by David B. Fierro; a request for a building permit to install 

a sprinkler system, and steel edging and landscape rock on the south and west side of a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
  

V.  PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Susan Krueger – resident 
Told the PZHAC that cases should be submitted under the property owner’s name, and not by a third party. 
With respect to specific cases she stated: 

060818 – the clear-sight-triangle was a major issue at the time the dwelling was originally built. 
Permit 0736 – the pedi-cabs should have specific approved pick-up/drop-off points. 

  
B. CASES:  

Building Permits 
1. Case 060818 – 2186 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Michael Clute; a request for a building permit to 

add opaque panels to the inside of a wrought iron fence to provide privacy at a dwelling located at the 
address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 1) 
Removed from the agenda earlier. 



 

 
2. Case 060825 – 2957 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a 

request for a building permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
(This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 2) 
Removed from the agenda earlier. 
 

3. Case 060826 – 2226 Calle de Picacho, submitted by Window World of Las Cruces for William Randall; a 
request for a building permit to replace the windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR). (This case was heard during the Work Session – Item 3) 
Removed from the agenda earlier. 
 

4. Case 060827 – Lot 8 of the Cielo Grande Subdivision (address to be assigned), submitted by Zach Penn; a 
request for a building permit to construct a new dwelling on this property. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) (This 
case was heard during the Work Session – Item 4) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed addition as requested. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Lucero to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, 
and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

5. Case 060829 – 1401 West Boutz Road, submitted by Xavier Jurado, a request for a building permit to 
construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)   (This case was heard during the Work 
Session – Item 5) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, stating that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed addition as requested. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Lucero, 
and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

Business Registrations: 
5.  Permit 0736 – No address (Itinerant Vendor), submitted by Cesar Martinez for “MPC Bikeworks”; a request 

for a business license to allow the applicant to operate pedi-cabs in the Town for various occasions.  
 Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that, depending on the event, the cabs would 

either transport clients to and from specific locations, or they would be available to pick-up clients at 
random and transport them to random locations throughout Town.  The PZHAC determined that there 
were no issues with the proposed business. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the 
business, seconded by Commissioner Lucero, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
    

VI.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Dr. Stephan Schaefer – Town business owner requesting Code changes 
Referring to the fact that at a previous meeting, the PZHAC directed staff to set a specific date for the PZHAC to 
address the issue of amendments to the Town Sign Code, and that the directed action did not occur. (Commission 
Chair Hernandez stated that he would explain during the PZHAC/Staff Comments section of the agenda.) 
 
Susan Krueger – resident 
In reference to the business registration request, stated that in lieu of having specific pick-up/drop-off locations, 
the pedi-cabs should at least carry liability insurance. 
 
In reference to Stephen Cadena’s accessory dwelling with the steeply pitched roof that was approved on Calle del 
Sur by the PZHAC, stated that a development zone for the dwelling had not been considered, and that the 
structure was completely out of character with the historic character of the Town and should not have been 
approved.  Cases like that will gradually erode the character of the Town. 

  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

Commission Chair Hernandez, in response to Dr. Schaefer’s comment –  
Stated that a joint work session with the BOT and the PZHAC will be scheduled for a date in January, 2019 
depending on the Mayor’s schedule. 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm. 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 7, 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



  ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
ZONING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060830 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 1/7/2019] 

 
Item: 
Case 060830: 2835 Teresita Street, submitted by Sunpro Solar for James McBride; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the installation of a solar photo-voltaic system on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR)   
  
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will install a photo-voltaic system on the roof of a dwelling at this address.  The applicant 
has been informed that a permit and required inspections will have to be obtained through CID. Similar 
installations have been allowed in this area. Due to the fact that the subject installation will be on a flat 
roof with a parapet, the proposed system will not cause any negative visual impacts to the surrounding 
properties.  

Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT DWELLING FROM TERESITA STREET 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401018
Parcel Number: 4006137377505
Owner: MCBRIDE JAMES KEVIN
Mail Address: 2835 TERESITA
STREET
Subdivision: MESILLA FARMS
SUBDIVISION (BK 15 PG 389-390 -
8822094) 
Property Address: 2835 TERESITA
ST
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401018&guest=true


28
35

 T
er

es
ita

 S
tre

et
, L

as
 C

ru
ce

s

NM
 8

80
05

LO
CA

TI
ON

:

IN
ST

AL
L

:
JU

RI
SD

IC
TI

ON
:

UT
IL

IT
Y:

DE
SI

GN
ER

:
DA

TE
:

RE
V:

SH
EE

T:

4.
55

kW
 S

OL
AR

 P
AN

EL
 S

YS
TE

M
Do

na
 A

na
 C

ou
nt

y

El
 P

as
o 

El
ec

tri
c

R 
Qu

iro
z

11
/2

8/
18

1
1

1
OF

JA
M

ES
 K

 M
CB

RI
DE

( 1
5 

)  
 L

G 
32

5W
( 1

5 
)  

 E
NP

HA
SE

 IQ
7

N

N
O

TE
: T

HI
S 

DE
SI

GN
 IS

 N
O

T 
AB

SO
LU

TE
 A

N
D 

M
AY

 B
E 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 M

IN
O

R 
O

N
-S

IT
E 

RE
DE

SI
GN

 D
U

E 
TO

U
N

FO
RS

EE
N

 O
BS

TR
U

CT
IO

N
S 

O
R 

SI
ZE

 R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 B

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

HO
M

EO
W

N
ER

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
AP

:

I, 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
, A

PP
RO

VE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

DE
SI

GN
 A

ND
 E

ST
IM

AT
ED

*
EN

ER
GY

 S
AV

IN
GS

 F
OR

 M
Y 

SO
LA

R 
PA

NE
L 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

X

D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: F

29
5F

90
A

-1
34

9-
4F

C
9-

B
E

4B
-7

A
02

75
77

6D
F

D

J
a
m
e
s
 
K
 
M
c
B
r
i
d
e
-



LG’s new module, LG NeON™ 2, adopts Cello technology. 
Cello technology replaces 3 busbars with 12 thin wires 
to enhance power output and reliability. LG NeON™ 2 
demonstrates LG’s efforts to increase customer’s values 

performance under real environment, and aesthetic 
design suitable for roofs.

Enhanced Performance Warranty
LG NeON™ 2 has an enhanced performance warranty. 
The annual degradation has fallen from -0.6%/yr to 
-0.55%/yr. Even after 25 years, the cell guarantees 1.2%p 
more output than the previous LG NeON™ 2 modules.

High Power Output
Compared with previous models, the LG NeON™ 2 

Aesthetic Roof
LG NeON™ 2 has been designed with aesthetics in mind; 
thinner wires that appear all black at a distance. 
The product may help increase the value of 
a property with its modern design.

Double-Sided Cell Structure
The rear of the cell used in LG NeON™ 2 will contribute to 

the rear of the module is reabsorbed to generate a great 
amount of additional power.

Better Performance on a Sunny Day
LG NeON™ 2 now performs better on sunny days thanks 

Outstanding Durability
With its newly reinforced frame design, LG has extended 
the warranty of the LG NeON™ 2 for an additional 
2 years. Additionally, LG NeON™ 2 can endure a front 
load up to 6000 Pa, and a rear load up to 5400 Pa.

LG335N1C-A5 LG310N1C-G

LG Electronics is a global player who has been committed to expanding its capacity, based on solar energy business as its future growth engine. We embarked on a solar energy source research program in 

countries in the following 2 years, thereafter. In 2013, LG NeON™ (previously known as Mono X® NeON) won “Intersolar Award”, which proved LG is the leader of innovation in the industry.

About LG Electronics

Innovation for
a Better Life

60 cell

LLG330N1C-A5 LG325N1C-A5



JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

:

D
A

TE
:

R
EV

: 
SH

E
ET

:
O

F

D
ES

C
.:

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

:

1
1

U
ti

lit
y:

El
 P

as
o

 E
le

ct
ri

c

…
…
.

11
.2

3.
18

1

La
yo

ut
 

D
es

ig
n

er
:
…
..

O
ne

-L
in

e
D

es
ig

n
er

:
J 

Ch
ev

al
ie

r

4.
88

1-
Li

ne
 D

ia
gr

am
Ja

m
es

 M
cB

ri
de

4
.8

8
kW

d
c 

   
   

   
  3

.6
kW

a
c

(1
) 

B
ra

nc
h

 c
ir

cu
it

 o
f 

15
 m

o
du

le
s

In
ve

rt
er

 o
u

tp
u

t 
cu

rr
en

t:
 1

A
M

ax
 s

ys
te

m
 o

ut
p

u
t 

cu
rr

en
t:

 1
5A

P
V

 M
o

d
u

le
: L

G
 3

2
5

W
In

v
e

rt
e

r:
 E

n
p

h
a

se
 I

Q
7

 
(2

4
0

v)
 

Sc
h 

80
 P

VC

S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

id
e

 T
a

p

V
is

ib
le

,lo
ck

ab
le

, a
n

d
 

La
b

e
le

d
 A

C
 

D
IS

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

LO
C

A
TE

D
 

O
N

 A
CC

ES
SI

B
LE

 
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
 W

IT
H

IN
 

5 
FE

ET
 O

F 
 M

ET
ER

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 M

et
er

 
LO

C
A

TE
D

 O
N

 
A

C
C

ES
SI

B
LE

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 
W

A
LL

 W
IT

H
IN

 5
 F

EE
T 

O
F 

 
M

ET
ER

So
la

r 
A

rr
ay

 
st

ri
ng

 o
f 

1
5

 
m

od
ul

es
R

o
o

f 
M

o
u

n
te

d
 J

u
n

ct
io

n
 B

o
x

(S
ol

ad
ec

k 
m

od
el

 0
78

6
-3

R
5)

O
ut

d
oo

r 
m

ou
n

te
d 

Co
m

bi
ne

r 
B

ox
 

(A
TT

A
B

O
X 

m
o

de
l A

H
14

12
6)

60A Fuses

A
C 

D
is

co
n

ne
ct

 6
0A

Lo
ck

ab
le

 a
nd

 F
us

ib
le

M
a

in
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
an

e
l

10
0 

am
p

 ra
te

d
10

0A
 M

ai
n 

Br
ea

ke
r

24
0v

B
i-D

ir
ec

ti
on

al
U

til
it

y 
M

et
er

1
-P

h
as

e
24

0v

En
ph

as
e 

En
vo

yS
 

m
on

it
or

in
g 

de
v

ic
e

En
ph

as
e 

En
ga

ge
 C

ab
le

#1
2/

2 
TH

W
N

-2
1b

lk
1r

ed
 

24
0V

N

N

#1
0/

2 
Ro

m
ex

/T
H

W
N

1b
lk

1r
ed

1g
r

24
0V

 A
C

EM
T

15
 E

np
h

as
e 

IQ
7

M
ic

ro
in

ve
rt

er
s

(lo
ca

te
d 

un
de

r 
ea

ch
 p

an
el

)

W
ir

e 
A

s 
d

et
a

ile
d

PV
 P

ro
d

uc
ti

on
 M

et
er

EP
E 

Sp
ec

 M
et

er
 E

nc
lo

su
re

Is
ol

at
ed

 N
eu

tr
al

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n
&

 M
et

er
 e

n
cl

os
ur

e 
B

on
d

in
g 

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

#6
 T

H
W

N
24

0V
 A

C
EM

T

#6
 T

H
W

N
24

0V
 A

C
EM

T

#
6

 T
H

W
N

24
0V

 A
C

EM
T

20
A

C
B

Sy
st

em
 is

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

y 

28
35

 T
er

es
it

a 
St

. M
es

ill
a,

 N
M

 8
8

0
46

 

kW
 s

o
la

r 
p

an
el

 s
ys

te
m



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 5D41ED7A2435466E80557B2F101E1CDF Status: Completed

Subject: Please DocuSign: Building Permit App - 8.3.16.pdf

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 1 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 4 Initials: 0 Kassandra Castruita

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

22171 MCH Rd.

Mandeville, LA  70471

kcastruita@theprocompanies.com

IP Address: 24.227.135.126 

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             12/24/2018 12:07:39 PM

Holder: Kassandra Castruita

             kcastruita@theprocompanies.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
James K McBride-

uncledaddy63@comcast.net

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 174.28.190.226

Signed using mobile

Sent: 12/24/2018 12:08:39 PM

Viewed: 12/24/2018 1:15:36 PM 

Signed: 12/24/2018 1:15:55 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 11/28/2018 4:21:58 PM
      ID: 10ebada5-3b21-4776-a42e-cbe25abc8ed3

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 12/24/2018 12:08:39 PM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 12/24/2018 1:15:36 PM

Signing Complete Security Checked 12/24/2018 1:15:55 PM

Completed Security Checked 12/24/2018 1:15:55 PM

Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure





 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JANUARY 7, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060776 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/7/19] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Case 060776 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to modify an approved permit to allow the construction 
of a wrought iron fence instead of a wood fence along Calle de Colon on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The property currently contains a dwelling that is under construction that will be occupied by the applicant when it is completed.  On 
September 4, 2018, the applicant received approval from the PZHAC for a wooden fence to be constructed along the north property 
line of the property, adjacent to Calle de Colon. This fence was to have consisted of three and one-half foot high wooden slats set 
vertically along the length of the front yard (see attached diagram and site plan).  The applicant would now like to install a five foot 
high wrought iron fence (see attached example) instead of the wooden fence. According to the applicant, the cost will be about the 
same, but the wrought iron fence would be more in character with the property and the area, and would create a more appealing look 
to the property. Additionally, wrought iron is an acceptable construction material for fences in Mesilla, and would provide a more 
historical look to the property. The fence will connect with the rock wall that had been approved in 2018. 
 
The proposed fence will not be out of character with other fences that have been approved in the area. Wrought iron is also an 
approved material for walls that are in frontage setbacks in the Town. (Section 18.60.34(E) Wall, fence, or hedge -  Walls or fences 
constructed within the front yard setback area facing a street within the H-R, H-C, R-1 zones must be built with the following 
materials only: stucco, brick, stone, wood, adobe and wrought iron.) 
 
Estimated Cost: $3500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the wrought iron fence will be compatible with the subject property and the surrounding 
properties, then the proposed wall and fence will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic districts are 
among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, architectural, aesthetic and 
cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility of preserving and continuing the use of 
such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss to the public and the town. The board finds that the 
historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in maintaining the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and 
the buildings in its historic district can be preserved, rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the 
residents of Mesilla and all the owners of property.  
 
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic landmarks and 
buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a special historic, architectural, 
aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and heritage of this town, state and nation. The 
board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in the interest of the health, safety, welfare and economic 
well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of public policy that the identification and designation of historic 
landmarks and historic districts and the approval or disapproval of exterior changes to designated property or their demolition 
or relocation or new construction on the site are stated to be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
  

Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a wrought iron fence at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fence meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400572
Parcel Number: 4006138208035
Owner: NEVAREZ GERARD R
Mail Address: PO BOX 1102
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2305 CALLE DE
COLON
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400572&guest=true


 
VIEW OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 
 

 



larry
Rectangle















 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060825 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/7/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 1) 
 

Item: 
Case 060825 – 2957 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gerard Nevarez for Vivian and Emilia Herrera; a request for a 
zoning permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwelling will be acceptable for the property or the Town, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling will not be acceptable to the property or the Town, and 
no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return 
with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $150,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060828 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 1/7/2019] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060828– 2127 Calle de Oeste, submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor; a request for a zoning permit to remove and 
relocate two windows and one door and conduct general adobe repair and restoration on a dwelling at the address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR). 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed relocation of the windows and a door, with any necessary repairs to the adobe, will be 
acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the 
assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request 
based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed relocation of the windows and a door, with any necessary repairs 
to the adobe, will not be acceptable to the zoning of the property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC 
should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth 
by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as 
listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $50,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed windows, when installed, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of relocation of the windows and a door, with any necessary repairs to the adobe, on 

a residential property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

 


	1.7.19 WORK SESSION.pdf
	PZHAC WORK SESSION

	INFO-McBride.pdf
	one line-McBride, James.pdf
	Install File -McBride, James.vsd
	1L


	Customer Approved - McBride James 11.06.18.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	APPROVAL






